

Kimberly Tapia

Consultant

Ms. Tapia is a Consultant at Torrey Partners in the martial dissolution, business valuation, and forensic accounting matters. Ms. Tapia has more than 7 years of experience in accounting, with a diverse knowledge of accounting and accounting procedures in a variety industries. Ms. Tapia is bilingual, fluent in Spanish and English, with the ability to accurately translate financial information, bridging the gap between business and clients.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019 to present	Torrey Partners	Consultant
2017 to 2019	The I.D.E.A Brand	Staff Accountant
2016 to 2017	Fiorebella Inc.	Bookkeeper
2013 to 2014	A Professional CPA Corp	Tax Preparer Associate
2008 to 2013	Bilingual Income Tax Inc	Senior Tax Preparer/Bookkeeper

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Accountancy, University of San Diego, 2014